From: Paul, Trevor JTST:EX

To: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Cc: nn (EX

Subject: RE: Better contact

Date: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 1:47:00 PM
Attachments: IPP5.13,5.16 pdf
Victoria,

Thank you for the email. | will contact Matt Reed regarding the $.13,5.16

Attached is the TPP 5.13,5.16 As discussed, TPP text is confidential $.13,5.16

information that must not be shared with anyone not listed in the Appendix to British
Columbia’s MOU with the federal government. | have added your name to the Appendix so
there is no need to sign anything.

Thank you again and | look forward to hearing from you once you have had an opportunity
to review the text.

Cheers,

Trevor Paul

Senior Trade Policy Advisor
Trade Initiatives Branch

Ministry of International Trade

PO Box 9835 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, British Columbia V8T 5C3
T: (250) 356-8206

s.17 |F: (250) 952-0716

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube

From: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 12:18 PM
To: Paul, Trevor JTST:EX

Subject: Better contact
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Hi Trevor,

Regarding our discussion - if | understand the potential 5.13,5.16 issue you mentioned
correctly - | would instead refer you to Matt Reed concerning the $.13,5.15,5.16
s.13,5.15,5.16 (I think you mentioned specifically in the context of 5.13,5.15,5.16
5.13,5.15,5.16 To the extent that this may involve personal information, Matt
can advise you of any FOIPPA provisions and our Province’s restrictions on those issues.

Hope this helps

Regards,

Victoria Lester

Director
Intellectual Property Program

Legislation, Privacy and Policy Branch
Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
Telephone: (250) 356-0641 Fax: (250) 356-1182

Email: victoria.lester@gov.bc.ca

Visit the IPP website at: http://www.cio.gov.bc.ca/cio/intellectualproperty/index.page

This email message, including any attachments, is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is
addressed. If this communication is received in error, please immediately delete the message, including attachments, and notify
sender immediately by email or telephone.
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From: Paul, Trevor JTST:EX

To: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Cc: |essee, Janna L JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Better contact

Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 12:27:00 PM
Victoria,

Thank you for the email. | will definitely be in touch with Andrew Pratt regarding
5.13,5.16

Cheers,

Trevor

From: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 11:19 AM
To: Paul, Trevor JTST:EX

Cc: Jessee, Janna L JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Better contact

Trevor,

| have another contact for you on matters within this document relating to s.13,5.16
For BC, these are entirely dealt with by GCPE. The ADM responsible for that area is John
Paul Fraser and we usually deal with Andrew Pratt.

Victoria

From: Paul, Trevor JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 1:47 PM
To: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Cc: Jessee, Janna L JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Better contact

Victoria,
Thank you for the email. | will contact Matt Reed regarding the $.13,5.16

Attached is the TPP s.13,5.16 As discussed, TPP text is confidential 5.13,5.16

information that must not be shared with anyone not listed in the Appendix to British
Columbia’s MOU with the federal government. | have added your name to the Appendix so
there is no need to sign anything.

<< File: TPP $.13,5.16 pdf >>
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

M: s.17 |F: (250) 952-0716
<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube

From: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 12:18 PM
To: Paul, Trevor JTST:EX

Subject: Better contact

Hi Trevor,

Regarding our discussion - if | understand the potential 5.13,5.16

issue you mentioned

correctly - | would instead refer you to Matt Reed concerning the $.13,5.15,5.16
s.13,5.15,5.16 (Il think you mentioned specifically in the context of 5.13,5.15,5.16
$.13,5.15,5.16 To the extent that this may involve personal information, Matt

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
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From: Paul, Trevor MIT:EX

To: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Cc: lessee, Janna L MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Better contact

Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2013 10:16:00 AM
Victoria,

Thank you for the email though <22

| will be sure to get in touch with
her and add her to the MOU.

Thank you for all your help and best of luck in the new Ministry!
Regards,

Trevor

From: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2013 10:13 AM
To: Paul, Trevor MIT:EX

Cc: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Better contact

Trevor, my apologies $.22 Can
you please add Pamela Ness of the Intellectual Property Program to your list to review the
s. material instead?

Thanks,

Victoria

From: Paul, Trevor JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 1:47 PM
To: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Cc: Jessee, Janna L JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Better contact

Victoria,
Thank you for the email. | will contact Matt Reed regarding the S.13,5.16

Attached is the TPP 5.13,5.16 As discussed, TPP text is confidential s.13,5.16

information that must not be shared with anyone not listed in the Appendix to British
Columbia’s MOU with the federal government. | have added your name to the Appendix so
there is no need to sign anything.
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<< File: TPP 5.13,5.16 pdf >>

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

M: 8.17 |F: (250) 952-0716

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIln | YouTube

From: Lester, Victoria A CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2013 12:18 PM
To: Paul, Trevor JTST:EX

Subject: Better contact

Hi Trevor,

Regarding our discussion - if | understand the potential $.13,5.16 issue you mentioned
correctly - | would instead refer you to Matt Reed concerning the $.13,5.15,5.16
5.13,5.15,5.16 (I think you mentioned specifically in the context of 5.13,5.15,5.16
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

To: Reed, Matt CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: TPP-g¢ 13 5.16

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:45:00 PM
Matt,

Thank you for the email and for taking the time to examine the text. Much appreciated!
Cheers,

Trevor

From: Reed, Matt CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:45 PM
To: Paul, Trevor MIT:EX

Subject: RE: TPP -5.13,5.16

Hi Trevor,

As discussed, what you need here is a legal assessment, which this office cannot provide. As such, |
would recommend that you have the FOIPPA lawyers at LSB, specifically Kerri Sinclair, review this
chapter of your agreement.

5.13,5.16

Thanks,
-m

Matt Reed

A/Manager, Corporate Privacy Initiatives, Awareness and Training
Legislation, Privacy and Policy Branch, OCIO

Ministry of Technology, Innovation and Citizens' Services
250-387-6403

From: Paul, Trevor MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2013 12:20 PM
To: Reed, Matt CITZ:EX

Subject: TPP -5.13,5.16

Matt,

Attached is the TPP
5.13,5.16
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$.13.5.16 ' N As discussed, the TPP text is confidential .13
S; 13,5 information that must not be shared with anyone not listed in the Appendix to British
Columbia’s MOU with the federal government.

Thank you for taking the time to review the text and please feel free to call or email me with any
questions you may have. Look forward to talking soon.

Cheers,

Trevor Paul

Senior Trade Policy Advisor
Trade Initiatives Branch

Ministry of International Trade
PO Box 9835 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, British Columbia V8T 5C3
T: (250) 356-8206

Mm: s.17 |F: (250) 952-0716
| CANADA T

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube
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From: Paul, Trevor MIT:EX

To: lessee, Janna L MIT:EX

Subject: FW: TPP- 5 13.5.16

Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:58:00 PM
FYI

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
As discussed, the TPP text is confidential g 1
‘e 142 information that must not be shared with anyone not listed in the Appendix to British
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

M: 5.17 |F: (250) 952-0716
[ | CANADATY P
‘ﬁm IUI‘:"\'I
| HERE

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
As discussed, the TPP text is confidential .13
5.13,s. information that must not be shared with anyone not listed in the Appendix to British
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

M: S.17 |F: (250) 952-0716

SRR
‘ﬂg
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www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube
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5.13,5.16

Page 17 of 36 MIT-2015-52372



s.14

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
As discussed, the TPP text is confidential 5.1
s.13,s information that must not be shared with anyone not listed in the Appendix to British
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
i’ .
| HERE L

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube

Page 19 of 36 MIT-2015-52372



s.14

Page 20 of 36 MIT-2015-52372



s.14

Page 21 of 36 MIT-2015-52372



s.14

Page 22 of 36 MIT-2015-52372



s.14

Page 23 of 36 MIT-2015-52372



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
8.13,s information that must not be shared with anyone not listed in the Appendix to British

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
| CANADAT
T stanrs e
ﬁmm LU LMBLA
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5.13,5.16

Page 26 of 36 MIT-2015-52372



5.13,5.14,5.15,5.16

5.13,5.14,5.16,5.17

5.13,5.14,5.16
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
www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |Linkedin | YouTube
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From: Paul, Trevor MIT:EX

To: Reed, Matt MTIC:EX; Padgett, David MTIC:EX

Cc: |essee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: RE: TPP

Date: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 2:30:00 PM

Matt,

Thank you for your input and for taking the time to review. Much appreciated! Feel free to contact
us if you think of anything further to add or ever have any questions related to the TPP.

Cheers,

Trevor

From: Reed, Matt MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 2:18 PM

To: Paul, Trevor MIT:EX; Padgett, David MTIC:EX

Cc: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: RE: TPP

Hi Trevor, Janna,

5.13,5.16

Thanks for the opportunity to review.
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From: Paul, Trevor MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 4:32 PM

To: Reed, Matt MTIC:EX; Padgett, David MTIC:EX

Cc: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: TPP

Matt and David,

Hope all is well.

5.13,5.16

5.13,5.15,5.16

5.13,5.16

5.13,5.15,5.16
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5.13,5.15,5.16

Thank you for taking the time to review and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions. 5.22 Senior Manager, Janna Jessee, will be here and is
copied on this email.

Regards,

Trevor Paul

Manager

Trade Policy and Negotiations
Ministry of International Trade
PO Box 9835 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, British Columbia V8T 5C3
T: (250) 356-8206

M: s.17 |F: (250) 952-0716
T

www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube
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